For Office Use: HRIS

PERSONALPARTICULARS

Interview Date:

Panel Interview:





EMPLOYMENT APPLICATION FORM



Name as pe	er	:	KENNETH MAXLENO MENSON		
Preferred N	lam	ie:	KENNETH	Gender	: Male [/] Female []
Old I/C No.	á	:		New I/C No.	: 020825-12-0495
Nationality		:	MALAYSIAN	Passport No.	:
Date of Birt	th		25 AUG 2002	Place of Birth	: KOTA KINABALU, SABAH
Age		:	22	Marital Status	: SINGLE
Permanent Address (house) KAMPUNG MOOK KINARUT 89600 PAPAR SABAH		Corresponden Effective Until SHAREN ME P.O.BOX 501 PUTATAN 88721 PUTAT	MALYN 87		
Tel :	(H	louse	e)	Tel. No. :	(House)
No.	(M	1obil	e) +6019 590 4269		(Office)

E-mail:

kenneth.max25@gmail.com

FAMILYPARTICULARS

Fax No.:

i) Name of Spouse

,	(if applicable) Occupation	1			
	Name of Employer	:			
	Tel No.	:			
i)	Details of Children (i	f applicable)			
	Name		Gender	Birth Date	Level of Education
1.					
2.					
3.					
4.					
5.					
5.					
			<u></u>		

iii. Do you have any family members currently employed in Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or working in Gading Group? If yes, please specify.

EDUCATIONALDETAILS

Name of School/College/University	START	FINISH	Qua	llification obtained
	month/year	month/year		(CGPA/Class)
Secondary Education(s)	JAN 2015	DEC 2019	PMR/PT3 Grade	:5A,2B,2C Aggregate :
			SPM Grade	:2A,2B,3C Aggregate : 1D,1E :
A-Level/STPM/Matriculation(s)			Result(s)	
Certificate(s)			Major	
			Grade	ė.
Diploma Course(s)	SEP 2020	DEC 2023	Major	PENYELENGGARAAN KAPAL
	SEP 2020	DEC 2023	CGPA/Grade	TERBANG : 3.67
Degree Course(s)			Major	:
			Minor	:
			CGPA/Class	:
Post Graduate Course(s)		A /	Area of study	:
		1.5	CGPA/Class	:
Professional Qualification(s)		1000	Level/Stage	:

COURSE/TRAININGATTENDED

SEP 2022-NOV 2022	SUBANG
OCT 2023-DEC 2023	PGU KK
NOV 2018-NOV 2019	SABAH
JAN 2018-NOV 2019	SABAH

LANGUAGEPF	ROFICIE	NCY	COMPUTERLITERACY
* Please indicate (Average, C	Good, Excellent)	Are you familiar in operating a computer? Yes*/No
Dahasa Malayyy (EVCELLENT	* Written	* Spoken	List of PC Software that you are familiar with
Bahasa Melayu : EXCELLENT English : GOOD	GOOD	GOOD	MICROSOFT
Others : KADAZAN	GOOD GOOD	GOOD GOOD	OTHERSKILLS (Please Specify)
			VIDEO EDITING(EVENT & CEREMONY), PA SYSTEM, SINGING

EXTRACO-CURRICULARACTIVITIES(SPORTS, CLUBS, ETC.)

Highest Achievements or Current Involvement

PERBARISAN HARI PAHLAWAN PERINGKAT NEGERI SABAH (ST. JOHN AMBULANCE)

Name of Organization and	Perio	d of Emplo	yment	Summary of		Reason(s) for
Position Held	From (mm/yy)	To (mm/yy)	Total No. of years	responsibility	Last drawn/ current	• •
					salary	to reave
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) ON JOB TRAINING	SEP 2022	OCT 2022	1 MONTH	PGU SUBANG Trainee Experienced with AW139 - Assisted in routine maintenance and repair task including trakka assembly and hoist assembly.		Relocated base to APM
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) ON JOB TRAINING	OCT 2022	NOV 2022	1 MONTH	APMM SUBANG Trainee Experienced with AS365N3, AW139 - Assisted in routine maintenance and repair task including M70-02 Annual inspection.		Continuing academic course
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) ON JOB TRAINING	FEB 2023	APR 2023	2 MONTHS	Bomba MIAT SUBANG Trainee Experienced with AW109E, AW139, AW189 - Carried out daily marshalling for departing and arriving helicopters. - Assisted in painting of 9M-BOD and 9M-BOB.		Continuing academic course
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) ON JOB TRAINING	OCT 2023	DEC 2023	2 MONTHS	PGU Kota Kinabalu Trainee Experienced with AW139 - Assisted in 300FH, 1Y maintenance and engne carbon seal change.		Attending examination

REMUNERATION DE	TAILS ON CURRENT/LAST	TRANSPORTATION				
Basic monthly salary:	Bonus (No. of months): Contractual : Variable :	Do you possess your own transport Yes : No :	What type of transport license do you have? B2,D,Others(Please specify) :			
Allowances (Please specify if any):	Car Privilege Type : Driver : (Yes/No) Petrol Allowance/month :	Loan subs House (Ye Car (Yes/ Others	es/No) : %			
Other Benefits (If any):						
Expected monthly salary:		Resignation notice period :				

What is your greatest achievement in your previous/current career?

Nil.

Is there any other information (personal or work experience) which is relevant to this application? (If yes, please specify)

Nil.

Have you been interviewed before in Galaxy Aerospace or Gading Group? If yes, please provide the position interviewed for and date of the interview.

Nil.

PERSONALREFERENCES(NON-RELATIVES/NONSCEMPLOYEE)

Name : HARRY JOININ Name : AHMAD ZULHISHAM BIN ABDUL WAHAB

Address : Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn Bhd, D/A Pasukan Address . Advance Technology Training Centre (ADTEC)

Gerakan Udara Pangkalan Sabah Jalan Johor Off : Shah Alam, 5934-1, Jalan Bukit Kemuning,

Jalan Selangor, Kota Kinabalu, 88100, Sabah. : Seksyen 32, 40460 Shah Alam, Selangor

Tel No. : +6012 648 5547 Tel No. : +6012 529 0334

Relationship : LAE Relationship : Quality Manager ADTEC Shah Alam

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the information given in this employment application form is true and complete. Any false information provided would subject myself to possible disciplinary action by Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or Gading Group of Companies.

Signature : ______ Date : _____ Date : _____

KENNETH MAXLENO MENSON

Address : Kampung Mook, Kinarut

89600 Papar,

Sabah.

Contact Number : +60195904269

Email Address : kenneth.max25@gmail.com

Birth Date : 25 August 2002

HISTORY CONTROL OF THE PARTY OF

ABOUT ME

Recent graduate student at ADTEC Shah Alam with 1 year of experience in both line and base maintenance. Have experienced former intern from Galaxy's bases in Subang. Committed to learn from fellow engineers to stay ahead in the industry. Exercising usage of tools and GSE. Currently pursuing CAAM CAT A3 licence.

EDUCATION

2020 - 2023 ADTEC Shah Alam

Diploma in Aircraft Maintenance Technology

Module CAAM for Aircraft Maintenance Licence CAT A

2015 – 2019 SMK Kinarut Papar

SPM

(1A1A-2B)

EXPERIENCE

January 2024 - June 2024

Galaxy Aerospace PGU Kota Kinabalu

Trainee Experienced with AW139

- Carried out daily routine maintenance and repair task.
- Assisted in 50FH, 100FH, 150FH, 200FH, 300FH, 450FH, 600FH, 3 months, 2 years maintenance, Starter Generator replacement (1000FH), MR Lag Damper replacement (2400FH overhaul), refueling and turbine and engine compressor wash task.
- Ensure toolbox tools and tool crib are check daily.

October 2023 – December 2023

Galaxy Aerospace PGU Kota Kinabalu

Trainee Experienced with AW139

- Assisted in routine maintenance and repair task.
- Maintained a clean and organised workspace and ensured compliance with safety and regulatory standards.
- Ensure toolbox tools and tool crib are check daily.
- Assisted in 300FH, 1Y maintenance and engine carbon seal change.

February 2023 – April 2023

Galaxy Aerospace Bomba MIAT Subang

Trainee Experienced with AW109E, AW139, AW189

- Carried out daily marshalling for departing and arriving helicopters.
- Assisted in routine maintenance and repair task.
- Maintained a clean and organised workspace and ensured compliance with safety and regulatory standards.
- Assisted in painting of 9M-BOD and 9M-BOB.

October 2022 – November 2022

Galaxy Aerospace APMM Subang

Trainee Experienced with AS365N3, AW139

- Assisted in routine maintenance and repair task.
- Carried out daily marshalling for departing and arriving helicopters.
- Ensure toolbox tools and holding room temperature and humidity are updated daily.
- Assisted in M70-02 Annual Inspection.

September 2022 – October 2022

Galaxy Aerospace PGU Subang

Trainee Experienced with AW139

- Assisted in routine maintenance and repair task.
- Maintained a clean and organised workspace and ensured compliance with safety and regulatory standards.
- Ensure toolbox tools and tool crib are check daily.
- Assisted in Handling special equipment including Trakka, Hoist.

Skills: Can speak and write in English and Malay | Perform in Microsoft Word and Power Point | Basic computer knowledge

Languages: English, Malay, Kadazan

Reference: Quality Manager ADTEC Shah Alam Ahmad Zulhisham Bin Abdul Wahab (012-5290334) | Engineer In Charge Galaxy Bomba Base MIAT Muhammad Bin Mohd Taib (013-9054556) | Licenced Aircraft Engineer Galaxy PGUKK Base Harry Joinin (012-6485547)



PUSAT LATIHAN TEKNOLOGI TINGGI (ADTEC) SHAH ALAM

Advanced Technology Training Centre
JABATAN TENAGA MANUSIA
KEMENTERIAN SUMBER MANUSIA
LOT 5934-1, JALAN BUKIT KEMUNING
SEKSYEN 32, 40460 SHAH ALAM
SELANGOR DARUL EHSAN

Laman Web: http://www.adtecsa.gov.myEmail: info.adtecsa@jtm.gov.myTelefon: 03-51675888

Telefon : 03-51675888 Fax : 03-51675887/5889 Koordinat : N 03' 0.664 E 101' 30.634

Our Ref. : ADTEC/SEL/100/8-10/1/02 (10)

Date : 25th June 2024

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sir/Madam

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION OF STUDY

Name : **KENNETH MAXLENO MENSON**

I.C No./Passport No. : **020825120495**

I hereby certify that the above named is a student of the Advanced Technology Training Centre (ADTEC) Shah Alam, Selangor. The details information of the student is as follows:

Programme : 1. Diploma in Aircraft Maintenance Technology

2. Malaysian Skills Diploma (DKM) TP-060-4:2013 - Level 4

CAAM Part 66 License : Cat. A3 & Assessment On-going

Student Registration No. : 13220003

Duration of Study : July 2020 – July 2024

Status of Study : Completed

Thank you.

"MALAYSIA MADANI"

"BERKHIDMAT UNTUK NEGARA"

"Pekerja Pemangkin Wadah Malaysia Madani"

Yours faithfuly,

(AHMAD ZULHISHAM BIN ABDUL WAHAB)

Quality Manager ATO/2013/06 ADTEC Shah Alam



PUSAT LATIHAN TEKNOLOGI TINGGI (ADTEC) SHAH ALAM KEPUTUSAN PEPERIKSAAN SEMESTER 1 - SESI LATIHAN 2/2020

Nama

KENNETH MAXLENO MENSON

No.Pelajar

13220003

No. K/P

020825120495

Program

DIPLOMA TEKNOLOGI KEJÜRUTERAAN PENYELENGGARAAN KAPAL TERBANG

Kod	Kursus	Kredit	Gred	Mata Nilaian	Status
AMT1111	MATHEMATICS	1	A-	3.67	L
AMT1121	PHYSICS	1	A-	3.67	L
AMT1131	ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTAL	1	A-	3.67	L
AMT1141	DIGITAL TECHNIQUES / ELECTRONIC INSTRUMENT SYSTEM	1	A-	3.67	L
AMT1192	AVIATION ENGLISH 1	2	Α	4.00	L
AMT1252	GENERAL FITTINGS	2	A -	3.67	L
AMT1264	METALLIC STRUCTURE REPAIR	4	A -	3.67	L
AMT1272	NON-METALLIC STRUCTURE REPAIR	2	A-	3.67	L
AMT1282	WIRING PRACTICE	2	A-	3.67	L
GSC1371	COMPUTER APPLICATION	1	A-	3.67	L
GSK1361	CO-CURRICULUM 1	1	-	-	L
GSM1121	MORAL EDUCATION 1	1	A-	3.67	L

	Semester Ini	Semua Semester
Jumlah Kredit Diambil :	19.00	19.00
Jumlah Kredit Lulus :	19.00	19.00
Jumlah (Kredit x Mata Nilaian) :	66.72	66.72
Purata Nilaian Gred(PNG):	3.71	
Purata Nilaian Gred kumulatif(PNGK):	3.71	

Keputusan

Status:

Lulus Cemerlang

Ulasan:

Tahniah! Sila Kekalkan Prestasi Anda

Disahkan Oleh

Pengarah

PUSAT LATIHAN TEKNOLOGI TINGGI (ADTEC) SHAH ALAM



PUSAT LATIHAN TEKNOLOGI TINGGI (ADTEC) SHAH ALAM KEPUTUSAN PEPERIKSAAN SEMESTER 2 - SESI LATIHAN 2/2021

Nama

KENNETH MAXLENO MENSON

No.Pelajar

13220003

No. K/P

020825120495

Program

DIPLOMA TEKNOLOGI KEJURUTERAAN PENYELENGGARAAN KAPAL TERBANG

Kod	Kursus	Kredit	Gred	Mata Nilaian	Status	
AMT2112	MATERIALS AND HARDWARE	2	B+	3.33	L	
AMT2123	MAINTENANCE PRACTICES	3	B+	3.33	L	
AMT2131	BASIC AERODYNAMICS	1	Α-	3.67	L	
AMT2142	AVIATION LEGISLATION	2	A-	3.67	L	
AMT2182	AVIATION ENGLISH 2	2	A-	3.67	L	
AMT2252	AIRCRAFT ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE	2	A	4.00	L	
AMT2263	AIRCRAFT INSPECTION	3 .	A-	3.67	- te	din
AMT2272	AIRCRAFT STORAGE AND HANDLING	2	B+	3.33	Ľ	
GSK2361	CO-CURRICULUM 2	1	- 2	_	L	
GSM2121	MORALE EDUCATION 2	1	A	4.00	L	

	Semester ini	Semua Semester
Jumlah Kredit Diambil :	19.00	38.00
Jumlah Kredit Lulus :	19.00	38.00
Jumlah (Kredit x Mata Nilaian) :	64.67	131.39
Purata Nilaian Gred(PNG) :	3.59	
Purata Nilaian Gred kumulatif(PNGK):	3.65	

Keputusan

Status:

Lulus Baik

Ulasan :

Teruskan Usaha Anda

Disahkan Oleh

Pengarah

PUSAT LATIHAN TEKNOLOGI TINGGI (ADTEC) SHAH ALAM

SHAH ALAM SA



PUSAT LATIHAN TEKNOLOGI TINGGI (ADTEC) SHAH ALAM KEPUTUSAN PEPERIKSAAN SEMESTER 4 - SESI LATIHAN 2/2022

Nama

KENNETH MAXLENO MENSON

No.Pelajar

13220003

No. K/P

020825120495

Program

DIPLOMA TEKNOLOGI KEJURUTERAAN PENYELENGGARAAN KAPAL TERBANG

Kod	Kursus	Kredit	Gred	Mata Nilaian	Status
AMT4111	HUMAN FACTORS	1	B+	3.33	L
AMT4122	GAS TURBINE ENGINE	2	A-	3.67	L
AMT4131	PROPELLER	1	A-	3.67	i.
AMT4161	AVIATION ENGLISH 4	1	A-	3.67	L
AMT4242	ENGINE MAINTENANCE	2	Α	4.00	L
AMT4253	AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE	3	A-	3.67	1
AMT4475	PRACTICAL MAINTENANCE EXPERIENCE 2	5	A-	3.67	ī
DFP4211	FINAL YEAR PROJECT 1	1	A-	3.67	1
GCE4381	eENTREPRENEURSHIP	1	B-	2.67	ĭ

	Semester Ini	Semua Semester
Jumlah Kredit Diambil :	17.00	55.00
Jumlah Kredit Lulus :	17.00	55.00
Jumlah (Kredit x Mata Nilaian) :	61.71	193.10
Purata Nilaian Gred(PNG) :	3.63	
Purata Nilaian Gred kumulatif(PNGK) :	3.64	
THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY		

Keputusan

Status:

Lulus Baik

Ulasan:

Teruskan Usaha Anda

Disahkan Oleh

Pengarah

PUSAT LATIHAN TEKNOLOGI TINGGI (ADTEC) SHAH ALAM



PUSAT LATIHAN TEKNOLOGI TINGGI (ADTEC) SHAH ALAM KEPUTUSAN PEPERIKSAAN SEMESTER 5 - SESI LATIHAN 1/2023

Nama

KENNETH MAXLENO MENSON

No.Pelajar

13220003

No. K/P

020825120495

Program

DIPLOMA TEKNOLOGI KEJURUTERAAN PENYELENGGARAAN KAPAL TERBANG

Kod	Kursus	Kredit	Gred	Mata Nilaian	Status
AMT5112	PISTON ENGINE	2	A-	3.67	L
AMT5131	AVIATION ENGLISH 5	1	A-	3.67	L
AMT5445	PRACTICAL MAINTENANCE EXPERIENCE 3	5	A-	3.67	L
DFP5215	FINAL YEAR PROJECT 2	5	B+	3.33	L
GCH5191	HAK PEKERJA	-	-	-	TG

	Semester Ini	Semua Semester
Jumlah Kredit Diambil :	13.00	68.00
Jumlah Kredit Lulus :	13.00	68.00
Jumlah (Kredit x Mata Nilaian) :	46.01	239.11
Purata Nilaian Gred(PNG) :	3.54	
Purata Nilaian Gred kumulatif(PNGK):	3.62	

Keputusan

Status:

Lulus Baik

Ulasan:

Teruskan Usaha Anda

Disahkan Oleh

Pengarah

PUSAT LATIHAN TEKNOLOGI TINGGI (ADTEC) SHAH ALAM





PUSAT LATIHAN TEKNOLOGI TINGGI (ADTEC) SHAH ALAM KEPUTUSAN PEPERIKSAAN SEMESTER 6 - SESI LATIHAN 2/2023

Nama KENNETH MAXLENO MENSON

No. Pelajar 13220003 No. K/P 020825120495

Program DIPLOMA TEKNOLOGI KEJURUTERAAN PENYELENGGARAAN KAPAL TERBANG

Kod	Kursus	Kredit	Gred	Mata Nilaian	Status
AMT3113	TURBINE AEROPLANE AERODYNAMICS, STRUCTURE AND SYSTEMS	3	B-	2.67	L
AMT3122	PISTON AEROPLANE AERODYNAMICS, STRUCTURE AND SYSTEMS	2	B+	3.33	L
AMT3132	HELICOPTER AERODYNAMICS, STRUCTURE AND SYSTEMS	2	B+	3.33	L
AMT3161	AVIATION ENGLISH 3	1	B+	3.33	L
AMT3242	AIRCRAFT COMPONENT REMOVAL AND INSTALLATION	2	A-	3.67	L
AMT3252	AIRCRAFT STRUCTURES MAINTENANCE	2	A-	3.67	L
AMT3475	PRACTICAL MAINTENANCE EXPERIENCE 1	5	A-	3.67	L

	Semester Ini	Semua Semester
Jumlah Kredit Diambil	17.00	85.00
Jumlah Kredit Lulus :	17.00	85.00
Jumlah (Kredit x Mata Nilaian) :	57.69	296.80
Purata Nilaian Gred(PNG)	3.39	
Purata Nilaian Gred kumulatif(PNGK):	3.58	

KNOLO

Keputusan

Status: Lulus Baik

Ulasan : Teruskan Usaha Anda

Disahkan Oleh

Pengarah PUSAT LATIHAN TEKNOLOGI TINGGI (ADTEC) SHAH ALAM



LEMBAGA PEPERIKSAAN EXAMINATIONS SYNDICATE

Calon yang namanya tercatat di bawah telah menduduki peperiksaan Sijil Pelajaran Malaysia (SPM) dan layak dianugerahi

SIJIL PELAJARAN MALAYSIA

KENNETH MAXLENO MENSON

020825-12-0495 HD422A009 SMK KINARUT PAPAR

Mata Pelajaran

Subject

BAHASA MELAYU BAHASA INGGERIS PENDIDIKAN MORAL SEJARAH

MATHEMATICS

ADDITIONAL MATHEMATICS

PHYSICS CHEMISTRY

BIOLOGY

Gred Grade

B (KEPUJIAN TINGGI)

A- (CEMERLANG)

B (KEPUJIAN TINGGI)

C+ (KEPUJIAN ATAS)

A (CEMERLANG TINGGI)

C (KEPUJIAN)

C+ (KEPUJIAN ATAS)

E (LULUS)

D (LULUS ATAS)

JUMLAH MATA PELAJARAN SEMBILAN PEPERIKSAAN TAHUN 2019 191171302

A 04932907

1074702



Pengarah Peperiksaan
Director of Examinations
Kementerian Pendidikan Malaysia

Ministry of Education Malaysia